From: Michelle.Frank@ocfl.net

To: Charter

Subject: Posting Confirmation

Date: Thursday, March 7, 2019 4:35:41 PM
Attachments: 03-14-19 CRC2020.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached posting confirmation.

Michelle Frank

Advisory Board Coordinator
Agenda Development
407-836-5426
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Board Name:

2020 Charter Review Commission (CRC)

Date: Thursday, March 14, 2019
Location: 201 South Rosalind Avenue, County Commission
Chambers, 1st Floor, County Administration Center
Time: 4:00 p.m.

The CRC will meet to discuss future presentations from Elected Officials and potential
areas of focus provided by CRC members.

Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes states that if a person decides to appeal any decision made by a board, agency,
or commission with respect to any matter considered at a meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the
proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is

made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), If any person with a disability as defined by the ADA needs
speclal accommodation to participate in this proceeding, then not later than two business days prlor to the proceeding, he or
she should contact the Orange County Communications Divislon at (407) 836-3111.

Para mayor Informaclén en espafiol, por favor llame al (407) 836-3111.

This form was developed by Orange County Agenda Development Office.
Alterations to this form's layout or wording are not permitted.
To contact Agenda Development, please phone (407)-836-5426.
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